
From:
To: Oaklands Farm Solar
Subject: FW: Oaklands Solar Farm Application EN010122
Date: 07 May 2024 13:47:40
Attachments:

You don't often get email from @parliament.uk. Learn why this is important

Sending again as the first email seems to not arrived.
The original letter has been posted to you too.

 
Mrs. Heather Wheeler OBE
Member of Parliament for South Derbyshire
 

@parliament.uk

 

From: WHEELER, Heather 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:27 PM
To: NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov
Subject: Oaklands Solar Farm Application EN010122
 
Dear Sirs and Mesdames,
Please find attached my letter of Objection to this Solar Farm Application.
Take care
 
Yours sincerely
 

 
Mrs. Heather Wheeler OBE
Member of Parliament for South Derbyshire
Prime Minister’s Trade Envoy for Cambodia and Laos
Online: www.heatherwheeler.org.uk | Twitter: @heatherwheeler | E-Newsletter: Sign Up
 
To help someone you see sleeping rough, alert local services at StreetLink.org.uk 
 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for
viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for
sensitive data.

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification



	FW_ Oaklands Solar Farm Application EN010122.pdf
	Oakland Solar farmApp 10524 (002)_Redacted.pdf



